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From:                                         Trial Chamber VI Communica�ons
Sent:                                           10 November 2023 17:11
To:                                               OTP CAR IIA Communica�ons; Associate Legal Officer-Court Officer
Cc:                                               D33 Said Defence Team; Said LRV Team OPCV; Trial Chamber VI Communica�ons;

Chamber Decisions Communica�on
Subject:                                     RE: Request for reclassifica�on of the public versions of transcripts ICC-01/14-01/21-T-

016-CONF-ENG CT and ICC-01/14-01/21-T-016-CONF-FRA CT
 

[ICC] RESTRICTED
 
Dear Prosecu�on,
 
The Chamber has taken note of your email. The Chamber orders the Registry to reclassify the transcripts to
confiden�al and have them withdrawn from the public domain.
 
The Chamber has taken note that the Prosecu�on has already submi�ed the corrected versions of the transcripts to
the Registry for filing.
 
Kind regards,
Trial Chamber VI
 

From:  
 Sent: 10 November 2023 10:58

 To: Trial Chamber VI Communica�ons 
 Cc: OTP CAR IIA Communica�ons ; D33 Said Defence Team

; Said LRV Team OPCV <  Associate Legal Officer-
Court Office

 Subject: Request for reclassifica�on of the public versions of transcripts ICC-01/14-01/21-T-016-CONF-ENG CT and
ICC-01/14-01/21-T-016-CONF-FRA CT
 
Dear Trial Chamber VI,
 
On 30 October 2023 the Prosecution inadvertently submitted to Court Management Section (“CMS”) versions
of  transcripts ICC-01/14-01/21-T-016-CONF-ENG CT and ICC-01/14-01/21-T-016-CONF-FRA CT, that
were not the final versions as agreed by the Parties. The versions that were submitted to CMS have already been
processed. Therefore the Prosecution respectfully requests reclassification of  the public versions of the
transcripts and to have them withdrawn from the website.
 
Best regards,
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